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I. The Si,nple Present Tense is used : 

1. To express something in a general way or repeated way ort' 

habitual way. 
! 

I do exercise daily. 

He takes coffee often. 

Usually he comes here. 

2. To express universal or scientific truths. 

Heat expands metals. 

Water flows down. 

Ice is cold. 

Man is mortal. 

God is immortal. 

Mosquitoes cause malaria. 

Five and five make ten. 
f 

3. To express something that hap,n L 

,,ens now· at th t· 

I write a letter. ' e •me of talkiJJJ 

Look, our team plays well. 

He waits for you. 

She sings well. 

Here comes your friend. 

4. To express Proverbs. 

1. Every cloud has a sil 1 .
. 

ver inmg 

2. Too many cooks spoil th · 
e soup. 

3. A rolling stone gathers 110 
. • moss. 
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4. A •a• workrnan bl,rn1l' "i !he lc')o ls 

S. Ma ny hr1ndi., mi1 l<e lhe 1Nork li!Jh1. 

5 . To express 11ast events in the Head Lines of News Papers. 

l. The Prime M1nbte1 resigns . ( he resigned already) 

2. The bomb blast kills many people. ( = many people were killed} 

3. The former C.M. JJasses away. ( = passed away - died) 

4. The Supreme Cour t bans child labour. ( = banned} 

5. India tests nuclear bomb . ( = tested) 

6. The following expressions take Simple present tense. 

I al-way~ u~u~~~ft~~ e~e~yd_ay. ~~me~i1!1~ 

1. He works hard always. ,. 
2. Often it rains here . 

3. Everyday he takes coffee . 

4. Sometimes we play cricket. 

5. Usually he con1es here in the morning. 

Continuous Present is used : 

1. To express an action that is going on happening at the time of talking. 

He is reading. ( = now he is reading) 

I am watching television . ( -=- now I am watching) 

I am staying with my uncle. ( = now I am staying; it is only for a short period 

-. · 2. The following words are 11 0 1 used in: fOntinuous tense_i) 
------ - ---:-

r admire , appre~iate-:-c-are fo r, l~ ve , hate7ike. dislike, understand, know. wish. 
I 

I 

1 fear. mind. respecL wanL ciesire. value . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ) 

1. He is not understanding me . x 

He does not understc1nd me . ✓ 

2. Are you un<lerstnnu111 ~1 rny clc,~5 '? x 

Do you understar1d j ny cl[:1ss 'r ✓ 



---
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(l lONi\l -----r UN _ _ _ _ 

>< - - -- -- . d dress . 
- - -- ving his v 

t l,no~ ✓ 3 I mn no . . ddress. 
• I ow htS cl 
I do not ,rn 

. g me. x 
4 He is ha t111 

. ✓ X 
Hr hc1 tcs Ille. so much. 

r is loving me 
S M'-' mothe o much. ✓ 
- ., · loves mes 

-- --- - ---- -

My rnothe1 . d : . That means, we lo Ti nse is use t action. . 
Present Perfect e nt result of a pas . h present tense which Ill . the prese t It is t e To talk about t to the pas . 
I the presen 

back from ·th the past. . on the table) trongly connected w1 d ( = the bread ts now 
s y brea . not eaten an .. ) 
eg. Ann has e ( = now he is no~ ere 

He has gone horn_ . = now ihey ar~ not here) . . 
h ve not arnved . ( at the time of talkmc They a letedjust now, ething has comp 2. To express that som . 

eg. It has just started to ram . 

She has just gone out. . d has continued upto thi 
ething that began Ii1 the past an 3_ To express som . 

presen . J• t We use 'or and since for this expression. 

eg. I have known him for 5 years. 

She has not visited us since Christmas. 

lt has rained here for two days. 

We have lived here since 1990. . 

d t . 115 
4. Present Perfect and Simple Past speak about complete ac 

10 But their usage and meanings are totally different. 

1. Prese11t Perfect tense talks about completed actions now, todaY 
recently . this year etc. 

2

· Simple Pa
5
L refers to com,..,leted actions not now but sometime boefo j 

i 
or ago. It 1s US()d ,11,1·t11 th . d 

I 
J.c - t 

· - w 

I 

e expressions yester ay, ast year, ago e, · • 
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1. I have seen this film yQ') feglr1 y. x 

I l 
1,,., ., ,) 

I Tsaw the film ye<:, terday. .-, 
I 

(past} (p,h l) 

2. Jim has reJ aired my bike yesterdav. x 
J 

(rrcsent ) 
lµast) 

Jim repaired my bike vesterdal). v 

J J 
/pas t) 

(past) 

3. I have bought this pen last week x 

J J 
/presen t) 

(past) 

I bmight this pen Iait week. v 
. # J • 

(past) • (past) 

4. We have dorte 'the WO~ lonr ago. x 
J --

(present) •, (past) 

We did the work lonJ ago. v' 

T 
(past ) (past) 

Present Perfect Continuous tense is used : 

1. To express the continuation of the activity which began in the past. The 

action started in the past but still continuing in the present. 

eg. 1. He has been speaking/or an hour. 

( = He started speaking in the past and now also he is speaking) 

2. She has been dancing since morning. 

( = She started dandng in the morning and now also she is dancing) 

3. Our team has been playing since 4 o'clock. 

( = Our team started playing at 4 o'clock and now also they are playin9) 

: Remember this : 

~ 1. Our team is playing/or two hours. x 

i· 
¥ Our tearn has been playing for two hours . .; 

& 
i - ----•--· 69 
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\ I have been suffering from fevei sir Kc· Mu, \Jay. v' 

3. It is raining since morning . x 
It has been raining since morninq. v 

V. Simple Past : 
Simple Past is used to express an actio n or situation that happened at a' 

particular point in the past. . ~ 
eg. 1. He sent me a letter last week. J{)!b .f- v, ..f-- I_J 

2. She helped me in my studies. 
3. We saw a film last nigh t. 

l, VI. 

(Refer Present Perfect Tense ) -... 
~ Past Continuous Tense is used : r.:; . ., 

To talk about what was happen ing nt c1 J.1a1 ltcu\ 1 past moment. Often we 
use simple past and continuous pasl toge I her, . 
eg. 1. When he came. I was writ ing 2, letl e1 . ..Sub-f- \l'> f-[ /c;--f~ ~ l t ~ I 

(simple pnst) (continuou~ i'""') 
2. My mother was cooking when 1l w pl ,orn-: rang. 

t (continuous P <1 ~1) /, 1il q ,I p 11c1s1) 

VII. Past Perfect Tense is used : 
1. To express long past situations 

eg. 1. We had gone to Delhi las l ye ,-1r. 

2. The Prime Minister had visited lhis lown two years ago. 
2. It is used to express that something h,,u I 1t1 ppe11ed before another action ; 

took place. In such situa tions , the l irst action 1nust be written with \ 
had + past participle and the seco!ld uctir )ll with siinple past. I 

~ 
eg. 1. The train had left when we 1e9ichg(j th e c.,ta tion. J.1 k" ,,), ➔ '½ -1- ob1 i . -. _ (bt i'lCllOll) (:Z11d ,1 1/l ' l i\ ~ 

2. The thief h(I~ bn,>I@ the do,n wlwn W P \.'JL1e.,\ill •· j 
l. h l.1c tio11 ) (.J 111 1 , 11 il (rll 1 · 'l 
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rH - -- . f USES OF THr l [ N')( ) 
1. Past Perfect Co ti -- --- ---- - --- - --- - -- -

- - - -- --- a:i . n_uous Ten~e is used : 
To talk about a 51·ttiat· -ton or a n a f . t . . before another . c 1v1ty t iat had been happening in the pa'il 

past action took place. 
eg. l. She had been d . L 1 / • +- J~ --~-=.:.:~a~n!!c~•~ng when I met her. Y4J -,,,e.. ol I, cK,. #b ,a,.-9 -i- '1 at] 

~J 
) 

( = I met her someti b . . . · me ack, but before that she was going on dancing 

without anystop.) 

2 · Somebody had been shouting at him, when I went there. 

me 1me ac . At that time somebody was going on ( = I went there so t· b k 

shouting at him.) 

. Simple Future Tense is used : 

To express an action w f¥Ch, is going to take place : 

eg. 1. I shall meet you soon. 

2 . They will come soon. 

3. I will help you. 

. Future Continuous Tense is used : 
To express an action as going on happening at a particular time in future . 

eg. 1. I will be waiting for you. 

2 . The children will be watching television. 

3. Will you be doing some business ? 

I. Future Perfect Tense is used : 
To express an action that will be completed at sometime in future. 

eg. 1. The gate keeper will have closed the gate. 

2. They will have started their journey. 

3. The postman will have brought the letter. 

II. Future Perfect continuous Tense is us~d : 
To express an action or situation that will be completed in fu·mre lime and 

. . ...,..,. , ... 
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